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Federal campaign finance reports 
may be reviewed and duplicated at the following locations: 

 
 

FEDERAL RECORDS OFFICES 

 
ALL REPORTS 
Public Records Office 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20463 
http://www.fec.gov 
800/424-9530 or 202/694-1120      $.05/pg. 

U.S. SENATE REPORTS 
Office of Public Records 
Office of the Secretary of the Senate 
232 Senate Hart Office Building 
Washington, D.C.  20510 
http://www.senate.gov 
202/224-0322      $.20/pg. 

ALL REPORTS (Except U.S. Senate) 
Legislative Resource Center 
Office of the Clerk of the House 
B106 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington, D.C.  20515 
http://clerkweb.house.gov 
202/226-5200      $.20/pg. 
 

STATE RECORDS OFFICES 

 

ALABAMA   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
State Capitol, Room E-208 
Montgomery, AL  36130 
http://www.sos.alabama.gov 
800/274-8683 or 334/242-7210
 $1.00/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 5616 
 Montgomery, AL  36103-5616 
 

ALASKA   
Office of the Lieutenant Governor 
State Capitol, Room 315 
Juneau, AK  99801 
http://www.ltgov.alaska.gov 
907/465-3520 $.25/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 110015 
 Juneau, AK  99811-0015 
 

AMERICAN SAMOA   
Election Office 
P.O. Box 3970 
Pago Pago, AS  96799 
684/633-2522 
 

ARIZONA   
Office of the Secretary of State 
State Capitol, Executive Tower, 7th Floor 
1700 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ  85007-2808 
http://www.azsos.gov 
602/542-4285 $.10/pg. 
 

ARKANSAS   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
State Capitol Building, Room 026 
Little Rock, AR  72201 
http://www.sos.arkansas.gov 
800/482-1127 or 501/682-5070      $.25/pg. 

 

CALIFORNIA   
Political Reform Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
1500 11th Street, Room 495 
Sacramento, CA  95814-2974 
http://www.sos.ca.gov 
916/653-6224 $.10/pg. 
 

COLORADO   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
1700 Broadway, Suite 270 
Denver, CO  80290 
http://www.sos.state.co.us 
303/894-2200 $.50/pg. 
 

CONNECTICUT   
State Elections Enforcement Commission 
20 Trinity Street, Suite 101 
Hartford, CT  06106-1628 
http://seec.state.ct.us 
866/733-2463 or 860/566-1776      $.25/pg. 
 

DELAWARE    
Office of the Secretary of State 
Townsend Building 
401 Federal Street, Suite 3 
Dover, DE  19901 
http://www.sos.delaware.gov 
302/739-4111 $.50/pg. 
 

FLORIDA   
Division of Elections 
Office of the Secretary of State 
500 South Bronough Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0250 
http://election.dos.state.fl.us 
850/245-6200 $.15/pg. 

 

GEORGIA   
State Ethics Commission 
200 Piedmont Avenue 
Suite 1416, West Tower 
Atlanta, GA  30334 
http://www.ethics.ga.gov 
404/463-1980 $.25/pg. 
 
GUAM 
Election Commission 
414 West Soledad Avenue, Suite 200 
Hagatna, GU  96910 
671/477-9791 
http://www.guamelection.org 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box BG 
 Hagatna, GU  96932 
 

HAWAII   
Campaign Spending Commission 
235 South Beretania Street, Room 300 
Honolulu, HI  96813 
http://www.hawaii.gov/campaign 
808/586-0285 $.25/pg. 
 

IDAHO   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
304 North 8th Street, P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID  83720-0080 
http://www.sos.idaho.gov 
208/334-2852 $.25/pg. 
 

ILLINOIS   
State Board of Elections 
1020 South Spring Street 
Springfield, IL  62704 
http://www.elections.il.gov 
217/782-4141 $.25/pg. 
                          (Microfiche $.50/sheet) 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 4187 
 Springfield, IL  62708 
 
State Board of Elections 
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 14-100 
Chicago, IL  60601 
312/814-6440 
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INDIANA   
Indiana Election Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-204 
Indianapolis, IN  46204-2767 
http://www.in.gov/sos/elections 
800/622-4941 or 317/232-3939 
            $.05-$.15/pg. 
 

IOWA   
Iowa Ethics & Campaign Disclosure Board 
510 East 12th Street, Suite 1A 
Des Moines, IA  50319 
http://www.iowa.gov/ethics 
515/281-4028 $.15-$.35/pg. 
 

KANSAS   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
Memorial Hall, 1st Floor 
120 S.W. 10th Avenue 
Topeka, KS  66612-1594 
http://www.kssos.org 
785/296-4561 $.25/pg. 
 

KENTUCKY   
Registry of Election Finance 
140 Walnut Street 
Frankfort, KY  40601 
http://www.kref.ky.gov 
502/573-2226           $.10/pg. plus postage 
 

LOUISIANA   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
8549 United Plaza Boulevard 
Baton Rouge, LA  70809 
http://www.sos.louisiana.gov 
225/922-0900      $.25/pg. ($1.00 minimum) 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 94125 
 Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9125 
 

MAINE   
Commission on Governmental Ethics 
    and Election Practices 
135 State House Station 
Augusta, ME  04333 
http://www.Maine.gov/ethics 
207/287-4179 $.20-$.40/pg. 
 

MARYLAND   
State Board of Elections 
151 West Street, Suite 200 
Annapolis, MD  21401 
http://www.elections.state.md.us 
800/222-8683 or 410/269-2840      $.15/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 6486 
 Annapolis, MD  21401-0486 

MASSACHUSETTS   
Public Records Division 
Office of the Secretary of the 
    Commonwealth 
One Ashburton Place, Room 1719 
Boston, MA  02108 
http://www.sec.state.ma.us 
617/727-2832 $.20/pg. 
 

MICHIGAN   
Elections Bureau 
Office of the Secretary of State 
430 West Allegan Street, 1st Floor 
Lansing, MI  48918-9900 
http://www.michigan.gov/sos 
517/373-2540 $.03-$.05/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 20126 
 Lansing, MI 48901-0726 
  

MINNESOTA   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
180 State Office Building 
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN  55155-1299 
http://www.sos.state.mn.us 
877/600-8683 or 651/215-1440     $1.00/pg. 
 

MISSISSIPPI   
Office of the Secretary of State 
401 Mississippi Street 
Jackson, MS  39201 
http://www.sos.state.ms.us 
800/829-6786 or 601/359-1350     $.25- 
         $.50/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 136 
 Jackson, MS  39205-0136 
 

MISSOURI   
Missouri Ethics Commission 
3411 A Knipp Drive 
Jefferson City, MO  65109 
http://www.mec.mo.gov 
800/392-8660 or 573/751-2020       $.10/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 1254 
 Jefferson City, MO  65102 
 

MONTANA   
Commissioner of Political Practices 
1205 8th Avenue 
P.O. Box 202401 
Helena, MT  59620-2401 
http://www.politicalpractices.mt.gov 
406/444-2942 $.10/pg. 

NEBRASKA   
Accountability and Disclosure Commission 
State Capitol, 11th Floor 
Lincoln, NE  68509 
http://nadc.nol.org 
402/471-2522 $1.00/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 95086 
 Lincoln, NE  68509-5086 
 

NEVADA   
Office of the Secretary of State 
101 North Carson Street, Suite 3 
Carson City, NV  89701-4786 
http://www.nvsos.gov 
775/684-5705 $.50/pg. 
 

NEW HAMPSHIRE   
Office of the Secretary of State 
71 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH  03301 
http://www.sos.state.nh.us 
603/271-2236 $.25/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 State House, Room 204 
 Concord, NH  03301 
 

NEW JERSEY   
Division of Elections 
Office of the Secretary of State 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 7th Floor 
P.O. Box 304 
Trenton, NJ  08625-0304 
http://www.njelections.org 
609/292-3760      $.50/pg. (First 10 pgs.) 
                     $.25/pg. (Next 10 pgs.) 
                     $.10/pg. (Each additional) 
 

NEW MEXICO   
Office of the Secretary of State 
325 Don Gaspar, Suite 300 
Santa Fe, NM  87503 
http://www.sos.state.nm.us 
800/477-3632 or 505/827-3620       $.25/pg. 
 

NEW YORK   
State Board of Elections 
40 Steuben Street 
Albany, NY  12207-2109 
http://www.elections.state.ny.us 
518/474-8100             $.25/pg. plus postage 
                            $.65/pg. FAX 
 

NORTH CAROLINA   
Campaign Reporting Office 
State Board of Elections 
506 North Harrington Street 
Raleigh, NC  27603 
http://www.sboe.state.nc.us 
919/733-7173     $.10-$.25/pg. plus postage 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 27255 
 Raleigh, NC  27611-7255 
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NORTH DAKOTA   
Office of the Secretary of State 
State Capitol  
600 East Boulevard, Department 108 
Bismarck, ND  58505-0500 
http://www.nd.gov/sos 
800/352-0867 or 701/328-2900 
                                 $1.00/Every 4 pgs. 
 
NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS 
The Commonwealth Election Commission 
P.O. Box 500470 
Saipan, MP  96950-0470 
http://www.votecnmi.gov.mp 
670/664-8683 
 

OHIO   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
180 East Broad Street, 15th Floor 
Columbus, OH  43215 
http://www.sos.state.oh.us 
614/466-2585 $.10/pg. 
 

OKLAHOMA   
Ethics Commission 
2300 North Lincoln Boulevard, Room B-5 
Oklahoma City, OK  73105-4812 
http://www.ethics.state.ok.us 
405/521-3451 $.25/pg. 
 

OREGON   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
255 Capitol Street N.E., Suite 501 
Salem, OR  97310 
http://www.sos.state.or.us/elections 
503/986-1518 $.25/pg. 
 

PENNSYLVANIA   
Bureau of Commissions, Elections and 
    Legislation 
Pennsylvania Department of State 
210 North Office Building 
Harrisburg, PA  17120-0029 
http://www.dos.state.pa.us 
717/787-5280 $.10/pg. 
 
PUERTO RICO 
State Elections Commission 
P.O. Box 195552 
San Juan, PR  00919-5552 
http://www.ceepur.org 
787/777-8682 or 787/296-0524 
 

RHODE ISLAND   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
148 West River Street 
Providence, RI  02904 
http://www.sec.state.ri.us 
877/462-8683 or 401/222-2340     $.15/pg. 
 

SOUTH CAROLINA   
State Election Commission 
2221 Devine Street, Suite 105 
Columbia, SC  29205 
http://www.scvotes.org 
803/734-9060 $.20/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 5987 
 Columbia, SC  29250 
 

SOUTH DAKOTA   
Office of the Secretary of State 
State Capitol Building, Suite 204 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD  57501-5070 
http://www.sdsos.gov 
605/773-3537      $.30/pg. (First 10 pgs.) 
                            $.10/pg. (Each additional) 
 

TENNESSEE   
Registry of Election Finance 
404 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 1614 
Nashville, TN  37243-1360 
http://www.state.tn.us/tref 
615/741-7959 $.25/pg. 
 

TEXAS   
Texas Ethics Commission 
201 East 14th Street, 10th Floor 
Austin, TX  78701 
http://www.ethics.state.tx.us 
800/325-8506 or 512/463-5800       $.10/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 12070 
 Austin, TX  78711-2070 
 

UTAH   
Elections Office 
Office of the Lieutenant Governor 
State Capitol 
P.O. Box 142325 
350 North State Street, Suite 220 
Salt Lake City, UT  84114-2325 
http://www.utah.gov/ltgovernor 
800/995-8683 or 801/538-1041      $.35/pg. 
 

VERMONT   
Office of the Secretary of State 
26 Terrace Street 
Montpelier, VT 
http://www.sec.state.vt.us 
802/828-2363 $.02-$.04/pg. 
 Mailing Address: 
 26 Terrace Street, Drawer 09 
 Montpelier, VT  05609-1101 
 

VIRGINIA   
State Board of Elections 
200 North Ninth Street, Suite 101 
Richmond, VA  23219-3485 
http://www.sbe.virginia.gov 
800/552-9745 or 804/864-8901      $.10/pg. 
 

VIRGIN ISLANDS   
Board of Elections 
93A Diamond Sunny Isle Shopping Center 
Annex 
Christiansted, St. Croix 
U.S. Virgin Islands  00851 
http://www.vivote.gov 
340/773-1021 
 Mailing Address: 
 P.O. Box 1499 
 Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI  00851-1499 
 

WASHINGTON   
Public Disclosure Commission 
711 Capitol Way, Room 206 
P.O. Box 40908 
Olympia, WA  98504-0908 
http://www.pdc.wa.gov 
877/601-2828 or 360/753-1111     
 $.10-$.25/pg. plus postage 
 

WEST VIRGINIA   
Office of the Secretary of State 
Building 1, Room 157-K 
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East 
Charleston, WV  25305-0770 
http://www.wvsos.com 
304/558-6000      $1.00 (First pg.) 
                     $.75/pg. (Each additional) 
 

WISCONSIN   
Wisconsin Government Accountability 
Board 
17 West Main Street, Suite 310 
P.O. Box 2973 
Madison, WI  53703-2973 
http://gab.wi.gov 
608/266-8005 $.15-$.20/pg. 
 

WYOMING   
Elections Division 
Office of the Secretary of State 
The Capitol Building 
Cheyenne, WY  82002-0020 
http://soswy.state.wy.us 
307/777-5333      $5.00/First 10 pgs. 
                     $.15/pg. (Each additional) 
 
 

  State Filing Waiver Program:  This office provides public review and printing of federal reports via Internet access to the FEC. 

NOTE:  Reports are made available for public review and copying, provided, that any information copied from these reports shall not be sold or used by any person for 
the purpose of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such 
committee. 2 U.S.C. §438(a)(4).                                                                                                                                                                                                              7/2008 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for high quality pre-press printing. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later. These settings require font embedding.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308030d730ea30d730ec30b9537052377528306e00200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /FRA <>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


